INTEROFFICE MEMORANDUM

To:
CC:

Date:

Ian McDowell, Engineering

: Lucas Torres-Bull, Procurement Manager
From: Donna Phillips, Senior Deputy City Clerk @

May 21, 2025

Subject:  ITB No. 25-010 Phase One: Southernmost Point Sewall Project

The following bids were opened Wednesday, May 21, 2025 at 3:00 PM in response to the above
referenced project.

1.

BDI Marine Contractors, LLC $946,266.00
11718 SE Federal Highway, #222
Hobe Sound, FL 33455

Bella Construction of Key West $2,529.,605.55
35 Diamond Drive
Key West, FL 33040

Coral Construction Company $1, 490,400.00
347 Aviation Boulevard
Marathon, FL 33050

General Asphalt Co., LLC $1,531,547.92
4850 NW 72 Avenue
Miami, FL 33166

Island Villa Construction, LLC $1,441,140.47
P.O.Box 12
Islamorada, FL 33036

LPS Contracting $1,733,364.53
300 Sadowski Causeway Suite 309
Key Colony Beach, FL 33051

Marino Construction Group $1,481,671.24
3100 Overseas Highway
Key West, FL 33040

YC Group, LLC $2,643,017.17
12668 77% PL N
West Palm Beach, FL 33412



